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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  October 15, 2024 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Dumpster Fork Pockets RFQ-5525-24-KH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Q: Do you want fork guide on the front of the pockets? 
A: Yes. 
 

2. Q: Do you want galvanized steel? This will make a toxic smoke when welded and the weld 
seams will not be very rust/corrosion resistant? 
A: No, the City does not want galvanized steel. 
 

3. Q: Can you please provide a drawing, make/model or photo of what the current city waste 
containers look like? 
A: Please see the pictures below. The unmarked dumpsters are 2 yard dumpsters. 6 and 8 
yard are the same exact design. 
 

4. Q: Can you please verify if a dumpster fork pocket is a single pocket or a pair on the 
estimated 200? 
A: The City is requesting 200 individual pockets or 100 pairs. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 

Kassy Hackett, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
 
 



   

Pictures from Question 3 
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